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COUNTY

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 404 « Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 « 954-357-6345 « FAX 954-357-6364

MEMORANDUM

April 27, 2018

TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: ~ Norman Foster, Director /V/CO\%/

Office of Management and Budget

SUBJECT: Fiscal Impact Statement Re: Proposed Ordinance Amending Chapter 22 % of the Broward County
Code of Ordinances, Relating to Regulations to Motor Carriers

Summary

The proposal amends Chapter 22 ¥z of the Broward County Code of Ordinances. The purpose of this code is to regulate
for-hire ground transportation services in Broward County. The amendment would remove regulatory language of
Transportation Network Companies and provide for additional time to redeem placeholder tickets for Wheelchair
Accessible Vehicles. Amendments to this ordinance would eliminate the requirement for the Commission to hold public
hearings to issue new certificates and accompanying permits, and would eliminate regulations related to chauffeur’s
registration, as well as require vehicles older than ten years to be inspected semiannually.

Fiscal Impact

There is no fiscal impact to Broward County related to enforcement of this ordinance.
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